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Hadden Hall circa 1820
Sudlersville

Private

The original section of Hadden Hall was constructed
circa 1820 and consisted of a two story side-hall
single parlor plan house with a 1 1/2 story wing. 1In
1829 the wing was raised to 2 1/2 stories and a smaller
kitchen wing was added. Later alterations included
" the expansion of the kitchen wing. The interior
remains virtually intact +o the early 19th century

except for the first floor mantels, which have been
vandalized.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {(IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Hadden Hall is a large brick house located
on the south side of Maryland Route 300 about one
nmile west of Sudlersville.

From a distance, Hadden Hall appears to be
a large, five bay, two-and-one-half story house
with a story-and-a-half kitchen wing. Closer
examination reveals that the house has undergone a
rather complex series of changes and additions to
attain its present appearance. At least three
stages of construction have been identified for
the building.

Period I: 1815-1825. The original building
consisted of a two-and-one-half story brick house
three bays wide and one room deep, with a two bay,
story-and-a-half brick wing projecting from the
east gable. The house faces north, toward the
road. The principal entrance is located in the
east bay of the main house, and consists of
double paneled doors with a four light transom.
Large two-over-two windows are located in the
center and west bays, and three two-over-two
windows are ranged across the second floor. Two

gable roofed dormers are symmetrically placed

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Hadden Hall is principally important as an
example of the architectural transition which took
place throughout the Tidewater in the first quarter
of the 19th century. While some builders broke
completely away from the earlier Georgian plan
and form and chose to build in a distinctly new
S and different mode, this house has retained the
basic form and exterior appearance of its predeceésors,
but also experiments with new Federal and Greek
decorative elements., "Of particular interest
is the clearly distinguishable growth of the house,
and the attempt of the builder to disguise the
later alterations as a typical five bay, two-
and-one-half story house. Although the corbeled
brick cornices and the interior trim allow a
relatively accurate idea of when the house was
built, the presence of a brick dated 1829 in the

upper east gable positively dates the second

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

on the roof.

.The west gable is uninter:upted‘except for a
pair of small windows flanking the flush brick
chimney in the upper gable. A bulkhead entrance
to the cellar located in the southwest corner of
the west gable has been bricked up.

‘The rear facade is identical to the front,
except‘that‘the door is a single door, without a
transém, and the window above the doo¥ is located
between the first and second floor, providing light
for the stair landing.

The brick wing projects from the east gabie
of the main house. It is slightly narrower, with
_each facade set back about 18 inches from the front
and fear’facade of the main house. Originally this
wing was one-and-one-half stories high, two bays
- wide, and one room deep. There was a door in the west
bay of each facade, with a window in the east bay.
A single flush chimney on the center of the east

. \ : v
gable served one fireplace on each floor and in the

cellar. \\
The north facade of both the house and the wing
are laid in Flemish bond, with raised mortar joints.

The gable walls and rear walls are -laid in four

N
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

and five-course bond. The main house has a three-
course corbelled brick cornice, The wing has been
raised to two-and-one-half stories, but evidence in

the brickwork indicates the original wing also had

a corbeled cornice.

Period II: 1829, Evidently the family quickly
outgrew the first house, for in 1829 the house was
expanded. The wingbwas raised to the full height

of the main house, and apparently at this same time

@ new brick story-and-a-half wing was added at the

east end of the house,

The fenestration of éhe front facade of the
expanded house was made to balance the earlier building.
By turning the door in the west bay of the front
facade of the wing into a window, and by placing two
wiﬁdows in the second floor, the enlarged wing created

the impression of a typical five bay, two-and-one-half-

story house. Only the setback of the two east béys

and the altered second floor brickwork remained to
betray the alteraéions. |

| The new brick wing was added to.the east gable
of the original wing. It was only one bay wide,

with a single window centered on each facade. Both

\gﬂf
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

alterations were executed in five to seven-course
bond, and have corbeled cornices. A brick in the
upper gable of the raised wing is dated 1829.

Period III: Late 19th century. In the final
stage of conétruction, the brick wing was extended
two bays to the east, a bracketed porch was added to
the front facade of-the main housg, and all windowé
were changed to large two-over-two sash.

The extension of the wing was undertaken in
seven-course bond, and expanded the overall length
to.three bays on the front facade and two bays on the
rear. This room became the modern kitchen. There is
a door leading onto a 20th century porch in the east
bay of the rear facade. A pair of small windows
straddliﬁg 2 flush chimney are the only openings on
- the east gable of tﬁe wing.
| It §hould be noted that only the order can’be
positively ascartained for the construction of the
later wings. The choice of bonding and the overali‘
appearance of the brickwork iéAthe main‘basis for
associating the first section with the 1829 alterations,
and'the second section with the Victorian period. The

most recent section of the wing has a corbeled cornice,

-
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7.4 DESCRIPTION

which Qéuld not ordinarily be found after the Civil
War, but this was merely a continuation of ah
exisﬁing cornice, and is therefore not a valid
dating tool.’ -

The interior remains relatively intact fo each
building period. The original house, with its side-
hall, single-parlquf plan, was transformed into a
¢enter-ha11 plan with flanking paflours. This plan
is repeated on the upper floofs, except that the .
north ehd.of the stair hall is partiﬁioned, creatiné
a small, unheated chamber on the second and third-
f;oor. The expanded kitchen wing now consists of
two rooms on each floor, with én enclosed winder
étair in the southeast corner of the east room
providing access to the second floor.

The original pbrtion of the main house retains
éll of the criginal woodwork.' This includes a very
fine mantel in the west parlour and a more modest
one in the east parlour. Although both have been
vandalized and the shelves reﬁoved, the shelf for

the west mantel remains in the room. This mantel

consists of a board surround with a deep shelf suppbrted

by very flat greek ovolo moldings and a pair of

o
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plain columns with Ionic capitals. The mantel in the
east parlour consists of a board surround'with Greek
pilasters surmounted by rosette blocks. These blocks
supported the shelf, which is missing;'

The window and door surrounds in the west room
#ﬁd the hall are reeded Greek architraves with rosette
cornér blocks. The surrounds in the east room are

similar, but not as bold, with plain corner blocks.

The stair rises along the east wall of the hall, and

consists of a closed string carriage with square
ballusters and square newels with turned tops. The
baseboard has a rabbetted molding along the top edge.

On the second floor, the original trim remains

~in the hall, the hall chamber, and the west chamber.
This consists of beaded baseboard, molded ovolo/astragal
" window and door surrounds, and a small Greek mantel

.in the west room. This mantel has reeded pilasters,

a plain typanum, and a simple shelf supported by a
Greek ovolo molding»and plain blocks. ' The trim on
the third floor is confined to blain baseboards and
door surrounds.

The cellar consists of two larée rooms, one

under the main house, and one under the original east

e
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7.6 DESCRIPTION

room., These are seperated by a brick foundatioﬁ wall
with éﬁ original door opening allowing paséage between
the rooms. The chimney base in the west room has a
relieving arch but no.flues. Theré ié é large

fireplace on the east wall of the east room however,

and this evidently served as the kitcﬁeh in the original
house. ' The blocked bulkhead entrance in the west

wéll of the west room is clearly visible from the .
cellar, and a second original bulkhead entrance in

the south wall of the east room remains in use.
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8.1 SIGNIFICANCE

period of construction and allows a far more precise
assessment of.the building than would normally.be
possiblef This in turn can be applied as a guide

in the study and evaluation of other buildings and
details which bear a resemblance in form and/or

decoration.
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